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9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook
A Me Hm
RE: Request Market Value - $JQ5923X DOA: 01/04/19

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Tue 30/4/2019 4:47 PM
To: lionel.tan@fwd.com <lionel.tan@fwd.com>

Dear Lionel,

The market value for SJQ 5923X is $21K — $22K(est) as at Apr 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com [mailto:lionel.tan@fwd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 5:29 PM

Subject: Request Market Value - 5$JQ5923X DOA: 01/04/19
Hi

Please advise the market value as at time of loss.

Best Regards,

Lionel Tan
Senior Executive, Claims

4

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
T (65)6914 6824

E lionel.tan@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your

https:h’ouilook.ofﬁceSGS.com]maillsearch/idlAAQkADUxOWNIYmYZLTFhM2QtNDI5NyOSZWFILTZIMZAOOTIyMZMSNwAQABSQTTSStOhFjZTUdN... 1/2



Sthirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 5:29 PM

Subject: Request Market Value - SJQ5923X DOA: 01/04/19
Attachments: LTA - SJQ5923X.pdf

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

Anyone yo:a trust to drive :

.

\.. | your car is automatically ':_9_"'__?““.1! I\ ' FWD

insurance

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



4/23/2019

" > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
aner !D Type:
Owner |D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

. Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open'Mafket Value:
Original Registration Date:
First. Registratior_‘n_Date:
Trans;fer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
PQP_Paid:
COE Rebéte Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
Message

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
3868Z

5JQ5923X

No

23 Apr2019

CHEVROLET

OPTRA 1.6L A/T ABS AIRBAG 2WD 4DR
Black

2008

F16D33034021

KLINA19619H101237

80.0 kW (107 bhp)

~ $12,537.00

18_ May 2009
18 May 2009
3

~ $6209.00

L :
17 May 2019
$3,104.00

31 Mar 2024
A- Car (1600cc & below)
2 : elc

© $12,763.00

$12,605.00
$15,709.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Apr 2019
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